

The spread of multinational companies and the resulting increase of globalisation bring positive effects to everyone. Do you agree or disagree?

In recent years, multinational companies have been ~~booming~~ ~~spreading their influence~~ across the world, which ~~has resulted~~ in ~~growing the growth of~~ globalization. Some people argue that this trend brings ~~positive influence~~ ~~benefits~~ to everyone. ~~I and I tend~~ to agree with this ~~opinion~~ ~~contention~~.

First of all, the spread of multinational corporations means ~~offering opening~~ a large number of job opportunities ~~to in a given~~ the local area, which can definitely ~~ease the pressure of~~ ~~decrease~~ unemployment rate. ~~What's more~~, ~~Moreover~~, multinational companies can help contribute to the development of the regional economy due to the ~~taxes~~ they pay for the local government, with which more infrastructure and basic facilities are likely to be built. ~~As a result~~, ~~the~~ economic development will be enhanced and the living standard of the residents is bound to ~~be~~ greatly improved. Another positive impact that multinational companies have is that they introduce new technology and professional skills ~~with them~~ and this boosts the communication between countries ~~about related to~~ the latest ~~technological~~ ~~technological~~ innovation and inventions. There is no doubt that with global ~~corporation cooperation and participation~~, the efficiency of manufacturing and global businesses will be greatly enhanced.

On the other hand, multinational business, ~~however~~, can also bring harmful effects to ~~the~~ local districts. For example, many factories built in ~~the~~ suburban or rural areas may cause serious pollution by giving off ~~waste toxic gases~~ or pouring poisonous materials into the ~~rivers~~ ~~water~~ ~~systems~~. Because of this, people's health could be put into severe risk and ~~even~~ life-threatening consequences ~~are possible in extreme~~ ~~situations~~.

In conclusion, I believe the benefits brought by multinational companies outweigh its drawbacks. ~~But meanwhile~~ ~~Nonetheless~~, strict laws and regulations should be put into effect to ensure the healthy growth and sustainable development of the local area.

Task achievement: 6

Cohesion/Coherence: 6

Vocabulary: 7

Grammar: 7

Overall: 6.5

Comment [Dave1]: A little too informal

Comment [Dave2]: This word is more academic

Comment [Dave3]: Good solid intro with a clear opinion and nice paraphrasing of the overall essay topic.

Comment [Dave4]: This extra part is too specific for the topic sentence – include this detail later and make your topic sentence short and simple.

Comment [Dave5]: Too informal!

Comment [Dave6]: Try to develop a single main idea rather than listing a bunch of ideas – this hurts your task achievement score.

Comment [Dave7]: Great detail and use of complex grammar here!

Comment [Dave8]: Don't over-use linking phrases to start every sentence.

Comment [Dave9]: Good! Better with a more specific example...

Comment [Dave10]: Seems like this is unrelated to the sentences before it – not summarizing and not developing – what is it?

Comment [Dave11]: Already said on the other hand

Comment [Dave12]: Example? Be more specific

Comment [Dave13]: Try to balance paragraph length better.

Comment [Dave14]: Too informal

Comment [Dave15]: Some good ideas but needs more development and specific examples.

Comment [Dave16]: Wordy at times and hard to follow the links between sentences.

Comment [Dave17]: Very accurate and good complexity.

Comment [Dave18]: Same as the vocabulary – accurate and some good complexity.

TRANSLATED BAND DESCRIPTORS HOWTODOIELTS.COM

Band Score	Task Achievement (Opinion and ideas)	Cohesion and Coherence (Organisation and linking of ideas)	Lexical Resource (Vocabulary and spelling)	Grammar: Range & Accuracy (Grammar and punctuation)
9	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Fully answers all parts of the question. Overall opinion - very clear, consistent and fully explained throughout the essay. Ideas - well-supported, very suitable and very relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and very easy to follow throughout. Linking of ideas - very good throughout. Paragraphing - very natural. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used very naturally and very flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar, used very naturally and flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker
8	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question very well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent, and well-explained throughout the essay Ideas - well-supported, suitable and relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and logical throughout. Linking of ideas – good throughout. Paragraphing - very good. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings Rare mistakes with incorrect words and collocations Rare mistakes with spelling and incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar. Mistakes are very rare – most sentences are 100% correct.
7	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent and supported throughout the essay. Main ideas - relevant and clearly supported. Supporting ideas – some are too general or less relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - clear and logical throughout. Linking of ideas – overall good but occasionally linking phrases are repeated or missing. Paragraphing – good, with one clear topic for each 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of vocabulary, sometimes used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings. Some good use of more natural collocations. Rare mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of complex grammar. Many sentences are 100% correct. Rare mistakes with punctuation.
6	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Some parts of the question are not answered fully. Overall opinion – relevant and supported but may be unclear, inconsistent or repetitive. Main ideas – relevant but not always clearly supported. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation – clear and logical overall but not throughout Linking phrases – some good use but some are incorrect or robotic. Referencing - may be unclear or incorrect. Paragraphing – not always logical. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> OK range of topic vocabulary. Tries to use less common and more natural vocabulary, sometimes successfully. Some mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words but meaning is always clear. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A good range of complex and simple grammar. Some mistakes but meaning is nearly always clear. Some mistakes with punctuation.